

FILED JAN 29 1978

Reprinted 1/78

SENATE FILE 2042

By COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

*Approved 4/13/78*

Passed Senate, Date 2-10-78 (p. 283) Passed House, Date \_\_\_\_\_

Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 5 Vote: Ayes \_\_\_\_\_ Nays \_\_\_\_\_

Approved 4/13/78

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act removing a sheriff's authorization to chain a disorderly  
2 prisoner in a jail and a sheriff's authorization to feed a  
3 prisoner only bread and water.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19

SENATE FILE 2042

S-5045

- 1 Amend Senate File 2042 as follows:
- 2 1. Page 1, line 9, by striking the word "a".
- 3 2. Page 1, line 9, by inserting after the word
- 4 "diet" the words "requirements as established by the
- 5 department of social services".
- 6

S-5045 FILED - *Adopted 2/10 (p. 283)* BY FORREST F. ASHCRAFT  
JANUARY 23, 1978

1 Section 1. Section three hundred fifty-six point fourteen  
2 (356.14), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

3 356.14 REFRACTORY PRISONERS. If any person confined in  
4 a jail is refractory or disorderly, or willfully destroys  
5 or injures any part thereof or of its contents, the sheriff  
6 may ~~chain-or~~ secure such person, or cause him or her to be  
7 kept in solitary confinement, not more than ten days for any  
8 one offense, during which time ~~he~~ the person may be fed with  
9 ~~bread-and-water-only~~, a minimum diet unless other food is  
10 necessary for the preservation of ~~his~~ the person's health.

11 EXPLANATION

12 The bill removes a sheriff's authorization to chain a  
13 disorderly prisoner in a jail and a sheriff's authorization  
14 to feed a prisoner only bread and water.

15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

*in. Subchapter 2/15 Do page 3/20 (p. 1257)*

Senate File 2042

Judiciary and Law Enforcement: Doyle, Chair; Garrison, Newhard, Clark of Cerro Gordo and Lipsky.

SENATE FILE 2042

By COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY

(AS AMENDED AND PASSED BY THE SENATE ON FEBRUARY 10, 1978)

Passed Senate, Date 2-10-78 (p. 283) Passed House, Date 4-3-78 (p. 1217)

Vote: Ayes 42 Nays 5 Vote: Ayes 64 Nays 15

Approved April 13, 1978

### A BILL FOR

1 An Act removing a sheriff's authorization to chain a disorderly  
2 prisoner in a jail and a sheriff's authorization to feed a  
3 prisoner only bread and water.

4 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

- 5
- 6
- 7
- 8
- 9
- 10
- 11
- 12
- 13
- 14
- 15
- 16
- 17
- 18
- 19
- 20
- 21
- 22
- 23
- 24
- 25

\_\_\_\_\_ = New Language  
by the Senate

1 Section 1. Section three hundred fifty-six point fourteen  
2 (356.14), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

3 356.14 REFRACTORY PRISONERS. If any person confined in  
4 a jail is refractory or disorderly, or willfully destroys  
5 or injures any part thereof or of its contents, the sheriff  
6 may ~~chain~~ secure such person, or cause him or her to be  
7 kept in solitary confinement, not more than ten days for any  
8 one offense, during which time he the person may be fed with  
9 ~~bread-and-water-only~~, minimum diet requirements as established  
10 by the department of social services unless other food is  
11 necessary for the preservation of his the person's health.

12 EXPLANATION

13 The bill removes a sheriff's authorization to chain a  
14 disorderly prisoner in a jail and a sheriff's authorization  
15 to feed a prisoner only bread and water.

16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28  
29  
30  
31  
32  
33  
34  
35

by the department of social services unless other food is necessary for the preservation of ~~his~~ the person's health.

ARTHUR A. NEU  
President of the Senate

SENATE FILE 2042

DALE M. COCHRAN  
Speaker of the House

AN ACT

REMOVING A SHERIFF'S AUTHORIZATION TO CHAIN A DISORDERLY PRISONER IN A JAIL AND A SHERIFF'S AUTHORIZATION TO FEED A PRISONER ONLY BREAD AND WATER.

I hereby certify that this bill originated in the Senate and is known as Senate File 2042, Sixty-seventh General Assembly.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF IOWA:

KEVIN P. LIGHT  
Acting Secretary of the Senate

Section 3. Section three hundred fifty-six point fourteen (356.14), Code 1977, is amended to read as follows:

356.14 REFRACTORY PRISONERS. If any person confined in a jail is refractory or disorderly, or willfully destroys or injures any part thereof or of its contents, the sheriff may ~~enact or~~ secure such person, or cause him or her, to be kept in solitary confinement, not more than ten days for any one offense, during which time he the person may be fed with ~~bread-and-water-only~~ minimum diet requirements as established

Approved 4/13, 1978

ROBERT D. RAY  
Governor